OXFORDSHIRE RECORD SOCIETY

The object of the Society is to print and distribute documents relating to the history of the County of Oxford.

The annual subscription is at present £4, entitling members to receive volumes at less than the price at which they are sold to the general public, and to attend the Annual General Meetings of the Society.

Recent volumes issued by the Society include:

Cuxham Manorial Records, ed. P.D.A. Harvey Village Education in 19th-century Oxfordshire, ed. P. Horn Bishop Fell and Nonconformity, ed. M. Clapinson Oxfordshire Sessions of the Peace, ed. M. Kimball Oxfordshire Ecclesiastical Census, 1851, ed. K. Tiller Witney Borough Court Books, ed. J. Bolton and M. Maslen Oxfordshire Exre Roll, 1241, ed. J. Cooper

Forthcoming volumes include:

Bampton Vestry Minutes, ed. S. Tomlinson

Applications for membership should be sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Oxfordshire Record Society, Bodleian Library, Oxford, OX1 3BG, who also has copies of some back numbers for sale.

OXFORD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

This Society, founded in 1884, exists for the publication of historical records of the University and City of Oxford. Among its recent volumes are: Bibliography of Printed Works relating to the City of Oxford, by E.H. Cordeaux and D.H. Merry: Epistolae Academicae Oxon 1508-97, ed. W.T. Mitchell; Registrum Cancellarii 1498-1506, by W.T. Mitchell; Bibliography of Printed Works relating to Oxfordshire, Supplementary Volume 1981, by E.H. Cordeaux and D.H. Merry: Oxford City Apprentice Register 1697-1800, by M. Graham. The original volume (1949-50) of the Bibliography of Printed Works relating to Oxfordshire, by E.H. Cordeaux and D.H. Merry, has also been reprinted, after being out of print for several years.

The Society's next publication will be: Abingdon Cartularies, vol. I, by the late G. Lambrick and C. Slade. Applications for membership and list of publications should be sent to Robert Peberdy (Hon. Treasurer), 38 Randolph Street, Oxford, OX4 1XZ, Most volumes are still in print and are available to non-members.

OXFORDSHIRE LOCAL HISTORY ASSOCIATION

The Association was founded in 1980 to further the study of local history in the county and in particular to promote links between amateur local historicans and with academic and professional bodies involved in local history. The Association organises twice-yearly meetings or day schools in Oxford and elsewhere in the county, and publishes a quarterly Newsletter and a twice-yearly journal, Oxfordshire Local History.

Enquiries about the Association should be addressed to the Hon. Secretary, Miss B.M. Holden, Flat D. 5 Crick Road, Oxford OX2 6QJ; subscriptions (£5) may be sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Mr J.M. Bell, 71 Oakley Road, Chinnor, Oxford, OX9 4HR.

CONTENTS

Saint Frideswide's Monastery at Oxford: Archaeological and Architectural Studies (see separate title-page)	1
The North Oxfordshire Grim's Ditch: a Fieldwork Survey. By Tim Copeland.	277
Excavations at Bury Close, Fawler, Oxon. By T.G. Allen et al. — — — —	293
Benjamin Woodroffe of the Greek College, By A.H. Barrett. — — — —	317
A Williamite Reprobate?: Edward Nares and the Investigation of his Failure in 1832 to Deliver his Lectures. By Jeremy Black. — — — — —	337
Notes: Degree Plays. By J.R. Elliott. — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — Oxoniensia and the Study of Early Wine Bottles: a New Example dated 1659. By Martin Biddle. — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	341 342
The Siege of Oxford and the Revolution of 1688. By Julian Munby.	346
The Wayside Cross at Sarsden: a 19th-Century Folly? By Nicholas Doggett. —	347
Reviews. — — — — — — — — — — — —	351
Index. — — — — — — — — — — —	361